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THE BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS
OF THE PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH IN THE U. S, A,
156 FIFTH AVENUE
NEW YORK

Yr,E,F,Willis,
P.0,Box 320,
Nashville, Temn.

Dear Willis:
es I Q

Dr.E.H.Cressy of Shanghal, Secretary of the China Christian Education
Association, recently arrived in the States and has been exceedingly helpful during
this period of the annual nectings of most of the Boards of Trustees of Christian
Collezes in China. I an happy to learn that he is planning to make a visit to Nash~
ville in the near future, and that he has an appointment with you, I thiak on Hay
Jlst.

Dr,Cressy's information is so important that I bellieve it would be well
if the Execntive Commiitee of the Uangchow Trustees could meet 4¢ hear his statement.
His counsel would zlso be very helopful in planning the future progrem of the institu-
tion, certainly over the next couole of years.

Hengchow College has always done a fine plece of work end has been a real
service institution for the Christiasn church in Chekiang and neighboring provinces.
After being disbanded because of war, it reassembled in Shanghai, and has been carry-
ing on valiently during the vear. Just when the ordinary work csn retum to the Hang-
chov campus no one can forsesce. If it can not returm next fall, possibly some other
kind of program might he carried on in the buildings temporarily, as for inastance,
refresher courses for Christian pastora, Christien school teachers, snd other adults
who can not carry on their accusiomed services, Other types of short courses could be
thought of, for example rural progrem, public health, etc.

In looking toward the future, we may come to what I think most of us here in
the States, if not all of us, have thought would be best, namely, the work on the
Hengchow campus to be that of a strong Juniow College and Senior Middle fchool, with
the Senior College work to be conducted in cooperation with snother Christian institu-
tion, sey in Nanking or in Shanghai. The "correlated program" for China Christian Col-
leges contemplated such a plan for Hangchow College.

¥ith some such plan in mind Hangchow College would be fully justified in shar-
ing in the joint nromoiional efforts of the China Christian Colleges. From the beginning
Hangchow has been technically a member of the Associated Boards, but we Hangchow trus-
tees have had almost no active participation in the Associsted Poasrds program. There
have been various deterrent reasons for this. However, for the future it secems to ne
that if Hengchow College is prepared to take part in a cooperative plan for the Chris-
tian Colleges in the lower Yangtze valley that Hangchow should then cooperate in the
promotional efforts and results of the Associated Boards here in America. The Agsoclated
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Boards during this past year have had a vigorous emergency campaign for the additional .
cost of condueting the colleges under war conditions in China and they are plamning a
strong promotional campaign again next year.

The part which Hangchow College would be expected to pay toward the cost of

promotion and home base administration would be very smell, in fact almost nominal, say
§ 7%. out of the total budget of § 73,000, This is the result of the fact that the per-

centage of cost is fipgured upon the percentage of receipts during the last three or four
yeare., And ap Hangehow has not partieipated, it has received simost nothing. If Hangchow
presented needs which appealed to the jolnt group and the campaign goes forward success-
fully and funds are allocated to Hangchow from the receipts of the joint campaign, then
in the followlng year the percentage rate charged to Hangchow will, of course, be in-
creased; bul at the most Hangchow could be called upon to pay only a small fraction of
new monies received. The other institutions in China in which our Board cooperates are
in this joint campeign. Their nercenteges of the costs are as follows:

Cheeloo - 13% ( over & §,000, )

Nanking - 12% ( over & 8,000, )

Yenching - %7% ( over & 27,000, )

I anm sure that yvour Executive Committee along with Dr.Cressy, who lmows so
intimately the work =n? the nceds of the College 1n Hangchow snd in Shanghai, could
vork out & roasonsble program of need and hasis of apneal for gext year. 48 I stated
above, I think this could be done only if the Hangchow Executive Committee feels pre-
pared to share iln a ressonable plan of cooperation among the Christisn Colleges in the
lower Yengtue area, in the development of which plan of course Hangchow would be ade~
quately represented,

I am sending a co%« of this letter to Dr.B.A.Gerside, general secretary of

the Associated Boards, asking him that he will supplement in a letiter to you what I
have saild abtout Hangchow's warticivation in the financial-promotional cempaign for
Christian Colleges.

The information which Dr.Cressy will zive regarding Chinas is of such great
interest that you may wish to invite in to hear his statement others then just the
nembers of the Hangchow Executive Conmitiee.

With warmest personal regards to you and to your colleagues, 1 am

Sincerely yours,

GT8w George T.Scott
ce to Dr.B.A.Garside
ec to Dr.E.H.Cressy

Dictated but signed in Pr.Scott's absence
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Very sincersly
B A GARSIDE

CC = Dr. Scott
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cnpy for Dr.Carside

Hov,.10,19%8.

lieveCo Darby Fulton, Dl
and

Mr.Edwin F. Willis'

P.0.Box 550,

HRashville, Tenn,

Dear Dr.Fulion snd Gr.Pilliss

& 1ittle conference of Rew York Trustees yesterday with President Baen Lee of
Hangehow College discussed the matter of Hangechow's participation in the promotional
campaign of the Associated FBoards. Il ves agreed thet I, as Vice Chairman of the Trus-
tees, would write & line to you genilemen &8 President and Secretary-Tremsurer respec-
tively. It secemed %o us &ll that MHangchow College should go forward sharing in the co-
operative campeign. Mr.,Fillie's letter to Mr.Garside of Aug.fnd in the last parsgraph
states that he, Er,Willis, is guite willing t%o make the nayment of & coubined totsl of
£ 175.56 { which totsl ineludes past yesrs plus present vear's expense ) if I would
agree to the peyment., Unfortunstely I wag 11l in the hospitsl for a number of weeks
after that letter reached gy office end Lt never had an adequate reply. Fowever, whem
Hr.¥illis wee in my office personslly in September he and I talked this wmatter over and
he wmderstood that I xae in fsvor of cooperation.

The llttle inforsmal group yesterdsy Ls cordially im favor of it. In the group
was ¥r.V.Reginald Yheeler, who has been working In the Assoeliated Doards campsign as
Yanking's representative. ¥r.Vheeler is now & Hengehov Trustee, was former vice-presi-
dent of Haugekow on the fleld, end has just become & secretary of our Presbyterisn
Hoard in the Vome Pase Department. FroTheeler believes it will be to Hangelow's adven-
tage to jola in the campaign. OF the U.8.& 20,000, sent to the Shenghali Unit during the
last year { academic year ) Presideat Lee believes that the Fangehow part of that Unit
profited to the extent of U.S.¢ 5,000., this in spite of the fact that Hangehow was not
techmically cooperating at the home base. Again, during the present azcsdemle year, @
larpe zum of money is beilng ralsed for the Shanghsl Unit of which Hangehow represents
approxinetely & querter. Furthermore, if Hangchow joing in the campaign there are other
undesignated amoonts out of which further assigament may be made for Hangchow, and with
President Lee in the coumtry, possibly some special funds could be secured by personal
appeal to some individuals.

I am advised thet no campaign is contemplated in the south, that there are no
facilities for such a campeign, and that if the southern church is interesied in the gen-
eral campaign, nothing would be done in the southern church constituenecy without your
spprovel and cooperation. Uf course the constituencies of all non-cooperating churches
throughout the country are more or less open territory for an appeal like China Colleges;
consequently when we cooperste we have much more control over any appesl than when ve do
not cooperate. 1 mention this last fmctor because it was stated to ne quite frankly yes-
terduy by the hssoclated Colleges office.

If ¥r.¥illis pays, as I hope, the § 175,86, I am sure that he can gusrantee
to the field that Hangchow College will receive from the cempeign this year many times
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that amomnt.

Consequently for meny ressons we in New York feel that Hangchow College
should be u recognized cooperating wemter in the campsaign,

¥ith warmest personal regards, I sa
incersly yours,

(2.7 )

GT8.w Gacrge T.Seott
g¢ o Dr.Garside
# " President Baen ¥, Lee
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